
 

 
 
 
 

THE FACULTY SENATE 
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 

  
AGENDA 

October 12, 2020 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM: Rudi Michalak, Chair of the Faculty Senate 

RE:  Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, September 28, 2020,  
  3:30-5:30 p.m., via Zoom  
   https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/94149878203  no password 
   or dial in +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
                          +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 
 I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda of September 28, 2020 
  Approval of the Minutes of September 14, 2020 
  Approval of the Agenda of October 12, 2020 
  Approval of the Minutes of September 28, 2020 
 
 II. Reports 

 Chair’s Report 

 Staff Senate Report 

 ASUW Report 

 General Announcements 
 
  III. COVID-19 Update:  Dr. Brant Schumaker, Director of UW COVID-19  

  Testing Program, and Associate Professor of Epidemiology, UW 
Department of Veterinary Sciences 

 
 IV. Developing a Faculty Vision for the University of Wyoming 
 
 V. Adjournment  
 

 VI. Executive Session 
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